Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 12:20 PM

To: ‘Johnson Chua'; Admin A

Cc: ‘Caymen'

Subject: RE: Check Liability - TLM Ref: TP023092019; AIG Ref: TBA; Accident involving SH3031Z

(TLM) & GY9645R (AIG) on 28.09.2019

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Recall

'Johnson Chua'

Admin A

‘Caymen’

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 9/10/2019 12:20 PM

olivialau@Ikkauto.com Delivered: 9/10/2019 12:20 PM

Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 9/10/2019 12:20 PM

KKLau Succeeded: 9/10/2019 6:14 PM

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Johnson,
The above matter and your e-mail below refers.

Based on all documents at hand and on the videos provided, we noted that third party was following the blue taxi and
then had changed lanes whilst turning and our Insured was travelling in his own lane.

We opine that your client should have ensured proper lookout and ensured it was safe before changing lanes.

As such, we have our principal’s instruction to reject the claim and that we are unable to look into your client’s claim.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Johnson Chua <johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2019 11:08 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Caymen' <caymen@tlmotor.com.sg>

Subject: Check Liability - TLM Ref: TP023092019; AIG Ref: TBA; Accident involving SH3031Z (TLM) & GY9645R (AIG) on
28.09.2019

Importance: High



